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A,

Acklington, township of, 8, 23, 25, 35 ;
list of farms in, 8; survey of 1567,
9,10; and of 161€, 9; half a farm
at, called a ‘ coatland,’ 28; Temple
hill field, 276n .

Acklington park, no assessment for,.

27n,; one of parks attached to castle
of Warkworth, 27»

Aelfled, 204 ‘

Aesica, discoveries at, x; report of
Northumberland Excavation Com-
mittee concerning, xxii; Gnostic
gem from, Xxx ; coins, XXX

Aidan and Lindisfarne, 93. (see St.
Aidan)

Aisles, subject of, complex and far
reaching, 212n; most small churches
without, 212n; early instance of
choir, 217

Alkeld, graveyard at, 255

Allgoods, the, 260n :

Alnham church in ruins, 254 ; earl of
Northumberland patron, 254; old
tower at, 254n

Alnwick, 279 ; abbot of, and Lesbury
in 1500, 12; rent hen payable to
lord of, 25; was in chapelry of
Lesbury, 248n; in gift of bishop
of Durham, 248; Charles Brandling
impropriator, 248; in gift of pa-
rishioners, 248n; abbey sold to

. Doubledays, 2487 ; deanery of, 244,
248 ; Hospitallers’ lands (1551), 277,
279 .

Alston, grant of, to Hexham, 26ln;
impropriators, 261

Altar slab, pre-Reformation, in Witton
church, 64 .

Alwinton church, crypt under chancel,

" Selby burial place, 2563 ; and Holy-
stone, 252; impropriators of, 253
and n

Annett, John and Thomas, tenants of
Chibburn (1717), 272

Annual report, ix -

Archer, Roland, a legatee (1593) of
Hector Widdrington, 271

Avrchitecture, Fergusson’s History of,
211n '

Attorney-General v, Trevelyan, 1, 21, '

82

Auckland, originally written Alcleat,
Aclet, Aclent, and then, 57; re-
building of grammar school at, 58

Auchkland Castle, Raine’s, 145n; chapel
of, 234n

Auckland, St. Andrew’s collegiate
church, foundation of, 99; Karly
English lights in, 153» '

Auckland St. Helens, 213n,; use of
¢ pointed bowtel,’ 167

Ausonius quoted, 284n»

" Autographs, presentation of, xi

Aycliffe church, 212n

B

Badgers, payment for destroying, 79
et seq.

Balance sheet for 1894, treasurer’s, xx ;
of Northumberland excavation fund
for 1894, xxxii .

Baliol college, Oxford, impropriators
of rectory of Long Benton, 245 )

Bamborough, deanery of, 244, 256 ;
church and chapel, 256 ; dedicated
to St.. Bartholomew, 256n

Banhs, Bankers and Banking, ix .

Baranspike, Runic inscription at, 53

Barnard Castle collegiate church,
foundation of, 99

Barrett, John, 213»

Baxtenford, near Durham, abbey of,

97

Beadnell chapel, 2566 and »

Bearpatk, plundered by Scots, 100-

Bede’s account of Hild and 8t. Cuth-
bert, 201

Bega, or Begu, 202; a nun named,
at Hackness, 202n

Belford chapel, 266 and »

Bellesees, sir William, 298

Bellingham church, dedicated to St.
Cuthbert, 260 ; villagefair,known as
¢ Cuddy’s fair, 260n ; formerly de-
pendent on Simonburn, 260 ; now
independent, 260n

Bell, Humphrey, of ¢Whooddon,
ejected vicar of Ponteland, 250 and »

Benton, Long, Baliol college, Oxford,
impropriators of rectory of, 244;
Mr. Clapp, vicar of, 246n ; church in
ruins, 246



308

Benwell chapel, 247; Mr, Shafto
holds, 247

Bertram, R,ichard, witness to grant of
Widdrington, temp. Henry II, 273;
monument, Bothal church, 2472

Beverley minster, 216n

Bewick chapel ruinous, 254 and »

Bewicke, Calverley Bewicke, married,
78

Bewsher, rev., rector of Knaresdale,
2617

Billingham, 174%; built by Ecgred,
bishop of Lindisfarne, 207.

Billings’s County of Durham, 148 et
seq.; 291, 297, 299; on tower of
Hartlepool church, 241

Bilton, John de, preceptor of Chib.
burn (1338), 268

Birling, township of, 2, 23, 25 ; farms
in, 3, 35 ; terrier of, 1616, showing,
4; lord of manor, sole proprietor, 35

Biscop, Benedict, founded Jarrow and
Wearmouth, 97

Blackett, an anabaptist, 76 ; Henry, 75

Blakiston, John, one of regicides, 298

Boadicea, queen, see Boudicca

Bockenfield, Hospitallers’ lands at
(1551), 278

Bolton |in Coquetdale] Hospitallers’
lands (1551), 277, 279; [in Glen-
dale] chapel ruinous, 254

Boot, rev. Alfred, on
Monasticism,’ 91.

Boston, 8t. Botulph’s church, 211%

Bothal, John Thompson, ejected
minister of, 246n; monument of
Bertrams in church, 247n; Ogle
pedigree, 247n; and Sheepwash,
Edward Prowse, rector of, 247 and n

Boudicea, queen, signifies ¢ Victorina,’
wrongly called * Boadicea,” 284

Bowes church, a cross church on
smallest scale, 147.

Brabant family, 72, 73.

Brabant, John, married, 72.

Bradford-on-Avon church, 212n

Brandling, Charles, 248

Brandon chapel ruinous, 254 and »

Braose, Wm. de, I., 217; II., founder
of New Shoreham church, 217;
Philip de, 218 .

Brinkburn priory, north-west door of,
1467

. Brooks, J. C., gift of autographs, xi
Brotherick, township of, 7, 23, 25, 35;
parish clerk’s book, 7; survey of
1567, 7 ; of 1586 and of 1616, 7

Brus II., Robert de, married Agnes de
Panell, 208; founded Guisbro’
monastery, 208; III, 208; IV.,
founder of Hartlepool church, 147 ;

¢ Northern
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married Isabel, a natural daughter

of William the Lion, 147, 208;
- builder of choir and nave of Hartle-

pool church, 209; William de, 210

Buildwas abbey, north-west door, 146n ~

Bunny, Mr. George, 112

Burnewick, Hospitallers’ lands (1551),
277 .

Burradon (Burgundia) in Tynemouth-
shire, grant to Hector Widdrington,
277 )

Burrell, George, of Chibbnrn, owns
lands in Alnmouth (1697), 272

Burton, Hospitallers’ lands (1551), 278

Bury St. Edmunds, St. Mary’s church
at, 213n .

Buston, township of, 5, 23, 25; parish
clerk’s book, 5; list of ‘farms’ in,5;
nccupiers of, in 1567, 5; survey of
1616, 6 ; farms in 1826, 22

Buston, Nether, glebe in, belonging to

- Warkworth, 250

Buston, Roger, 7; Thomas, 5-

Bywell St. Andrews, 259; Hy. Thorn-
ton impropriator, 259; And. Hall,
vicar of, reported scandalous, 258

Bywell St. Peters, dean and chapter
of Durham impropriators, 259

C. .
Caesar, De bello Gallico, quoted, 283n

“Cail, representatives of, list of objects

presented by, xvii

Calixtus II., pope, 208

Canterbury, Theodore, archbishop of,
201n

Canterbury ¢ angel steeple,’ 183 ; built
by prior Goldstone, 183 ; Willis’s
account of cathedral church, 183;
Trinity chapel at, compared with
Hartlepool, 208

Carausius, names of, on Carlisle mile-
stone, 287 ; first instance of a lapi-
darian inscription, 283; coins of,
285

Carham rectory, 255; church dedi-
cated to St. Nicholas, 255% ; ruinous,
255 ; Mr., patronage in Comptons,
2656m ; litigation respecting tithes,
255m ; Foster impropriator 255

Carilef, bishop of Durham, builder of
cathedral church, 97

Carlisle, Roman milestone bearing
names of Carausius discovered near
to, 281 ; rectory of Newcastle, ap-
propriated to church of, 245 and % ;
bishop of, impropriator of Newburn
rectory, 246 ; Earsdon chapel and
North and South Gosforth, 246;
Warkworth in gift of, 249 ; Cor-
bridge, 258

N
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Carre, Thomas, 7

Celtic brooches discovered at Aesica,
xxviil -

" Celtic monasticism, points worthy of

" note, 94 ; collapse of mission, 96

Charlton, South, 11

Charlton, W, L, on runic inscription
at Hazel-Gill crag, Cumberland,
53 .

Charon, Guychard, sheriff of North-
umberland, account of respecting
Thornton, 43 :

Chelles, Heresuid, abbess of, 203

Chester-le-Street collegiate church,
foundation of, 99; west door, of
146

Cheswick, division of, 2; farms in,
" 82; ‘priory ground,’ 32; award of
1719, 32; allotment, 32; division
by agreement in 1724, 83 ; acreage
divided in proportion to number of
farms, 34

Chevington, east and west, glebe in, .

belonging to Warkworth, 250;
chapel destroyed by fire, 250n;
bell, of, stolen, 250n; Hospitallers
lands, (1551), 279

Chibburn, 276; grant from Walter
fitzWilliam, baron of Whalton, to
Bertram de Widdrington, 273;
ministers’ accounts, 275

Chibburn and the knights hospitallers,
263 ; Mr. Woodman’s account of
the preceptory, 265; F. R. Wilson
and J. H, Parker on, 265 ; report of
Philip de Thame concerning, 268 ;
_grant of, to 8ir John Widdrington
and Cuthtert Musgrave, 270; in
_possession of Hector Widdrington,
270 ; forfeited by Widdringtons in
1715, 272; now owned by Mr.
Taylor of Chipchase, 272 ; structural
peculiarity of chapel, compared
with Warkworth castle chapel,
267; view from south-east, eleva-
tion, 264 ; ground plan, 265; sec-
tions of jambs, ete., 266, 267 ; grave
cover, 280; ruinous in, 1338, 268;
ministers’ accounts, 276

Chillingham, vicarage of, 252; lord
Grey, impropriator, 252; John
Sandford, vicar, 252%; built new
vicarage house, 252n

Cbollerton, impropriators of, William
Fenwick : 260 ; Mercers’ company,
260n ; introduction of Venetian
and sash windows, 260x; Roman
altar in churchyard, 260»

Chronicon Preciosum, 44n

Churches in Northumberland in 1663,
survey of, 244

Churchwardens’ accounts. Winston,
101 ; Witton-le-Wear, 79

Churchyard .cross, Witton-le-Wear,
69

Clapp, Mr.,, vicar of Long Benton,
245n

Clarke, Dr. Gabriell, rector of Easing-
ton, 297 :

Clavering, sir James, 246n; Mr., of
Callaly, a ‘seducing papist,’ 252,
256

Clement, James, 293, 297

Clement V., pope, and Templars, 42

Clennel, William, of Clennel and of
Rothbury, seducers, 256

. Cleveland, Henry, fourth duke, Dar-

lington church restored at cost of,
Coal mines in Fenham belonging to
Hospitallers (1557), 279, 280
179 .
¢ Coatland,’ a, 17, 85 ; half a farm at
Acklington called, 28 -
Cocken, Stephen, 72
Cohausen, August von, death of, x
Cohen's Monnaics Impériales quoted,
285n

-Coins, Roman, from Aesica, xxx

Coldingham, 146, 149; founding of,
94 :

" Collectanea Antigua, C. R. Smith’s,

quoted, 285n

Coleby, ¢wind-waved foliage’ of capi-
tals at, 158

Collingwood, of Eslington, a recusant,
252

Columban church, the, 93

¢ Common appendant,” 20; common,
division of, 30

Coniscliffe church, 2122,

Constantine the Great, Roman mile-
stone bearing name of, discovered
near to Carlisle, 282

Conyers, the, of Witton, 68; and of
Horden, 295

Copyhold, use of word, 5n

Corbridge deanery, 244, 257, 258;
church ruinous, 257; seats burnt
by Scots, 257 ; impropriators : dean
and chapter of Carlisle, 258 ; sir Ed,
Blackett and Mr. Donkin, 258 ;
tower in churchyard, 258»; vicar
Walton made collection of Roman
altars, etc., sold to Grahams of
Netherby, 258n

Corhampton church, 212»

Corsenside chapel, 248; John Graham,
curate, 248 and n; John Hall, of
Otterburn, impropriator, 248

¢ Cotingers and cotterels,” 27 :

Council and officers for 1894, list of,
xxxiii
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Covenant, Solemn League and, copy
. of, 303

Cramlington chapel ruinous, 246

Cramlington, Henry, 3

Cradocks of Harperley, 77

Crauinne, 'John de, preceptor of
Chibburn, 268

Creighton, canon, on Northumbrian
border, 1

Croxdale church, south doorway of,

¢ Cuddy’s fair,” Bellingham, 260n.

Culdees, the, 94

Curry, John, vicar of Longhoughton,
2563n

Cuthbert, John, erected galleries in
Witton-le-Wear church, 62

D.

Dacre, Humphrey, of Haltwhistle,
261n ; presented by churchwardens
of Corbridge for drunkenness, 257

Dale abbey, Derbyshire, 2167

" Daltery, Mr., of Staindrop, ‘a super-
annuated exciseman,’ 76

Darcys, the, of Witton, 63, 68

Darlington, Longstaffe’s, referred to,
148, 1770

Darlington market, price of wheat in
in 1821, 79 ; ‘butchers’ meat,” 79 ;
day labourers’ wages, 79

Darlington, St. Cuthbert’s, collegiate
church of, 145; foundation of, 99;
compared with Hartlepool, 145, 223 ;
sir G. G. Scott on, 149 ; plan of, 148 ;
string-courses, 154; date of tran-
septs, 165; 'use of the °pointed
bowtel,” 167 ; the mnave, 171; no
stoppage of work in, 172; ground’
plan, 173 ; Decorated windows in
aisles, 175 ;- restored elevation of
transverse arch, 174 ; the roofs, 177 ;
east end destroyed in 1748, 177;
restored by Mr. Pritchett, 179n;
tower a ‘crowning glory,” 179;
-upper part of spire destroyed in
1750, 180 ; settlement of tower and
spire, 187 ; compared with Wells
and Salisbury cathedral churches,
184 ; Salisbury exactly parallel, 185 ;
recapitulation, 188 ; dimensions of
church, 194 ; arcade mouldings, 200.

Davidson, John, of Otterburn, 255

Davison, Alexander, of Swarland, 233

Day labourers' wages in 1821 at Dar-
lington, 79 i

Delaval, sir Ralph, appropriation of
church of Tinmouth to, 245

< Demesne,’ use of word, 10%

Denis, M. Ferdinand, note of death of,
Xn

Denton, Hospitallers lands at (1651)
278

Donations to museum, 1892-4, xiii

Doubledays, Alnwick abbey sold to,
248n

Douglas of Witton hall, 77

Dover church cruciform, 2127

Dowthwait, John, 112

Downes, family of Witton, the, 69

Druridge (or Drurig) Alan de, femp.
Henry I1., 267, 273

Durant, William, 246 ; lecturer of St.
Nicholas, Newcastle, 246n

Durham burnt by Scots, 100

Durham castle hall, Norman door of,
160 .

Durham cathedral, discoveries in, X, ;
founded by St. Carilef, 97 ; chapel of
Nine Altars, 163n, 174n; arcade
mouldings, 200; earliest use of
‘pointed bowtel’ in locality in

. Galilee chapel, 167 ; diversity in,
226n; Billings's, 227Tn; Galilee
chapel and Nine Altars at, 228

Durbam, bishops of, Richard de
Mariso, 291 ; Nicholasde Farnham,
291

Durham, Cownty of, Billings’s, 148 ;
Awrchitectural Antiquities of, 148 ;
County of, Hutchinson’s, 2097%

E.

Eaglescliffe (see Egglescliffe)
Earsdon chapel, 245, 246
Kasington church, 287 et seq.; chan-
triesin: 8t. Mary, 291 ; Our Lady of
Pity, 292 ; south chancel wall taken
down, 292; windows destroyed by
Hardwicke, 291 ; Denis Granville,
293 ; Dr. Gabriel Clarke, 297 ; fitz
Marmaduke effigies, 294 ; helmet in,
295 ; communion plate and bells,
295 ; pewter flagon recently lost,
2967 ; registers, 296 ; copy of ‘ Solemn
League and Covenant’ at, 295, 299,
300, 301, 303-306 ;, Thomas Smart,
Thomas Shadforth, 298 ; rectory of,
united to archdeaconry of Durham,
299 '
Eata, bishop of Lindisfarne, 2027
Ecgfrid, king of Northumbria, 2012
Ecgred, bishop of Lindisfarne, 207
Ediluini, 206 .
Edleston, Miss, on Winston church-
wardens’ accounts, 101,
Edlingham, church ruinous, 254 ;
Hospitallers’ lands (1551), 278
Bgglescliffe, pronunciation of, 57 ;
originally Eggesclive, the cliff  of
Egge or Eggi, 57 :

-
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Eglingham rectory, 254; part of
possessions of Tynemouth 254n ;
impropriators, 254n

Egleston abbey church, 178n

Ellington, Hospitallers’ lands, (1551),
276

Elsdon church, glebe concealed, 247

Embleton, D., on ‘the Quigs burmg
plas in Sldgatt etc., 84

Embleton, Robert, 5 -

Embleton vicarage 249 ; Merton col-
lege, Oxford, impropriators, 249

Emerson, Ezra,, minister of Witton-
le-Wear, 81 .

Eppleton 29

Kscomb, 212n .

¢ Estovers’ 20

Eures, the, of Witton, 68

Exchange of publications, xliii

" F.
Fallodon, -Hospitallers' lands, (1651),
277

Farms, ancient, of Northumberland
1; ra.mng by, 27

‘Fa.rm not same as ‘ husbandland,” 19

Farm' stock of a Northumbnan in
1308, 43

Famha.m, Nwholas de, blshop of
Durham, 291

Farrer, rev. John, incumbent of
Witton-le-Wear, 76 ; monument of,
in church, 66

Felton: church, 253; granted to
Brinkburn by William Bertram,
2587 5 . impropriators, 253; Mark
Greave, vicar, 253 ; depnved 253n ;
Alexander Dav1son, impropriator,
253n; Hospitallers’ lands, (1551),
277

Fenham, Hospitaliers’ lands, (1551),
278 ; coal mines, (1551), 289

Fenwick, Henry, of Klsdon, 247 ; John,
of Newcastle, 246

Fergusson, History of drehitecture,
quoted, 211n

Fibulae, gold and silver plated ete,,
discovered at Aesica, xxviii

Finchale abbey, 97, 216n; Scots,
visited, 100

Fitzmarmadukes, effigies of, 295

Flambard, bishop, founded Kepier
hosp1tal 99

Font, Norman,Witton-le-Wear church,
63

Ford, rectory of, 255, 257 ; church
ruinous, 255 ; choir ruinous, 257

Fountains abbey, capitals at, 156n

Fowler, C. Hodgson, and ancient chan-
cel screen of Easington, 293

Framlington ehapel, 253 ; registers of,
253 ; clerk paid by groats collected
at Easter 253n

Fuller, quoted, 300

Funeral trophies in churches ; Easing-
ton, 295 ; Witton-le-Wear, 63

G.
Gainford, church, 178%, 2367
Galfrid, monk of Durham, history of
14Tn
Garrigill, 262
Gateshead, founding of, 94
Gem, a Gnostic, XXx

~ ‘Gilly’s Nick,’ burial ground at, 255%

Gmostic gem, a, from Adesica, xxx

Gordon, Alexander, of Tinmouth, 246

Gosforth, north and south, 246;
chapel ruinous, 246

Graham, John, curate of Corsenside,
248 and n

Grahams of Netherby purchased vicar
Walton's . (of Corbridge) collection
of Roman altars, etc., 2568»

Granville, Denis, 293

Greatham hospital, 99

Greene, Ralph, curate of Witton-le-
Wear, 70

Greenville, William de, ‘' witness to
grant of Widdrington temp. Henry
11, 273

Grey, sir Henry, rebuilder of Howick
church, 249n

Guisborough priory, 146; canons
brought from, by Henry de Pudsey,
998 Robert Brus 1v., founder of,
20

H,

Hackuess, monastery of, 202n

Haggerston, sir Carnaby, and Ches-
wick, 32 ; lord of manor of Norham
ca,stle, 55

Haigh, rev. D., account of discoveries
at Hartlepool, 2037

Hall, sir Alexander, 298 ; Andrew,
vicar of Bywell St. Andrews, 258 ;
John, of Otterburn, 248

Haltwhistle, ‘full of uncouth but
curious old houses’, 261% ; impro-
priator, Mr. Nevill of Chevet, 261 ;
rectory granted by Edward VI. to
John Wright and Thomas Holmes,
2617 ; belonged to Nicholas Ridley
of Willimoteswyk, 261n; Black-
etts, 26ln; Humphrey Dacres,
vicar, 261n

Hamsterley church, cross church on
smallest scale, 147

Hardwicke and Hasington .church
290, 291, 293, 294
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Hart, part of pre-Conquest church
still standing, 208 :

Hart and Hartness, Fulk de Papell
held, 207

Hartlepool church, founding of, 94 ; St.
Cuthbert’s, Darlington, compared
with, 145, 223 ; erected by Robert

- de Brus IV., 147, 208; original
length of chancel, 1487 ; described
by Billings, 148 ; striking situation
of, 201; known as Heruten insula
cervi or Hart’s island, 202; dis-
coveries at, 206; rev. D. Haigh’s
account of, 203n; work at Trinity
chapel, Canterbury, compared with,
209 ; church built at a single effort,
212; chancel destroyed in 1724,
213; brief of 1719, 214n; architect
of Tynemouth, architect of, 218;
compound bays of choir, 219;
peculiarity of, 220; design of
arcading of choir clearstorey unique,
222; church contrasted. with Dar-
lington, 223; chancel arch, 224;
nave, 225 ; length of, 226 ; chantry
altars, 230n ; refounded temp. bishop
Skirlaw, 231n; transverse arches of
nave aisles, 232, 233 ; vertical divi-
sional shafts, only instance in
Durham county, 233n; variations
in clearstorey capitals, 235 ; south
doorway, 235; aisle windows, 236 ;
the tower, ‘most remarkable and
picturesque in all England,” 238;
beautiful architecturally, 241;
yielding -of foundations, 241

Hartness, 207; Fulk de Panell held
Hart and, 207

Haswell, canons from Guisborough
placed on estate of, 99

Haughton-le-Skerne church, 212z

Hazel-Gill crags, Runic inscriptiou
at, 53; prof. Stephens on, 56; rev.
J. Maughan on, 56n

Heath, Nicholas, of Eden, 300n

Heddon rectory, sir T. Widdrington
impropriator of, 246; in Bewick
family, 246n '

Heddon Laws, Scots encamped at
246n

Helmet, etc., funeral, in Easington,
295, and Witton-le-Wear churches,
63

Headbourn Worthy church, 212»

Heighington church, 213n

Heiu, a Northumbrian female
recluse, 202; retired to Tadcaster,
202; founded under name of Bega,
St. Bees, 202

Hen, a rent, payable to lord, 25.

Heresuid, abbess of Chelles, 203 and »

INDEX.

Heron, sir Cuthbert, of Chipchase, a
seducer, 256; sir William, holds
lands in Temple Thornton from
Chibburn, 268

Heruteu, Hild became abbess of, 201z

Heslop, Northumberland Words, ix

Hexham, founding of, 94 ; burnt by
Scots, 100; Tunberct, bishop of,
deposed, and Cuthbert elected, 201 ;
rectory of Ovingham parcel of pos-
sessions of, 258n; also Stamford-
ham, 2597

Hicks, W. 8., 289

Hoborn, Hospitallers’ lands (1351),
278, 279 :

Hodgson, J. Crawford, Temple Thorn-
ton farm accounts of 1308, 40; a
survey of churches in archdeaconr
of Northumberland in 1663, 2&‘3;
Chibburn  preceptory
Knights Hospitallers, 263 .

Hodgson, Rev. J. F., on Witton-le-
Wear church, 57; on Darlington
cggrch, 145 ; on Hartlepool church,
1

Hodshon, Jobhn, grave-slab of, in
Witton church, 64

Holy Island (see Lindisfarne)

Horsley, rev. John, estate agent as
well as nonconfirmist minister at
Widdrington, 272 ¢

Horton, Osbert, priest of, witness to
grant of Widdrington, ¢emp. Henry
1., 273

Hospitallers, the, 41; founded for
succour of pilgrims, 41 ; papaldecree
vesting property of Templarsin, 51 ;
report to grand master of, concern-
ing Chibburn, 269; dissolution of
order, 27 ; ministers’ accounts, 275 ;
property of the order, 270 ; in North-
umberland : Chibburn, 263, 276;
Temple Thornton, 268, 275 ; Meldon,

-275; Morpeth, Ulgham, North
Seaton, Newbiggin, Kllington, Shil-
bottle, Warkworth, Spindlestone,
Togston, 276 ; Fallodon, Woodhall,
Bolton, Felton, Alnwick, Stanforth
hall, Temple Helay, Lyndon Brig,
Whalton, Kenton, 277 ; Longwitton,
Thockrington, Denton, Fenham,
Killingworth, Tindale, Edlingham,
Holborn, Bockenfield, Burton, 278 ;
Milburn grange, Chevington, Mor-
wick, Alnwick, 279; coal mines in
Fenham, 279

Howick rectory, 249; belonging to
archdeaconry of Northimberland,
249 ; church in good order in 1784,
249z ; rebuilt by sir Hy,Grey in 1746,
2497 ; medieval grave-covers, 249n

’

and the

4/
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Hudson, Patrick, of Brankston, 257

¢ Husbandland,” ‘farm’ not same as,
19

Hutchinson’s- Durham referred to,
209n .

L

Ilderton, Pearson v., suit respecting
glebe of Ilderton, 256n .

Ilderton rectory, 254; church ruinous,
254 ; dedicated to St. Michael, 255% ;
communion cup and cover, 255m;
glebe of, 255n :

Ingram rectory, 2564 ; Mr, Ogle patron,
254

Iona, 175%, 203n; St. Columba and, 93
“Irish saints, St. Patrick’s followers,
first order of, 92
Isabel, daughter of William the Lion,
147 . '

e
B J.

Jackson, John, will of, 292

Jarrow, founding of, 93, 94 ; destroyed

.in 866, 97

Jedburgh church, 2167

Jenison, Dr., 246n; Isabel married
Jgnathan Newton of Newecastle,
246n \

K.

Kellawe’s (bishop) register, 268
Kenton, Hospitallers’ lands (16561), 277

Kepier hospital, 99 ; burnt by Scots,
100

Killingworth,
(1551), 278

Kirkham abbey church, 161

Kirkhaugh, 255, 261

Kirknewton, Amor Oxley vicar of,
247n; church dedicated to St.
Gregory, 255n; in gift of John
Davidson of Otterburn, 255%

Knaresdale, a poor rectory, 261 ; Mr.
Bewsher, rector, 261n; Mr. Tod-
hunter, 261n

Kylo church ruinous, 256

Hospitallers’ lands

L.

¢ Lairstones,’” 102 :
Lamb, crest of on helmet in Witton-
le-Wear church, 63
Lamb, Thos., curate of Witton-le-
Wear, 58
Lart)casfer, Peter, rector of Winston,
1 .

Lanchester, a collegiate church, 99 ;
had no west door, 146n
VoL XViI,

‘Izaner;:st, rectory of Mitford given

’

Lawson, Robert, of Newcastle, 246

Lesbury, township of, 11, 23, 25, 35 ;
‘husbandlands’ of, in 1500, 12;
tenants in 1567, 13; survey .of
1586, 13 ; of 1616, 13 ; ‘farms,’ 13 ;
tenants’ names, 14; mill of, 16;
churchwardens’ accounts, 2, 17, 22;
a ‘coatland,’ 17; Ralph March and
R. Swan, churchwardens,. 17 ; rate
for 1783, divided into sixteenths,
17 ; names of farms, etc., in, 18;
manor court roll temp. James I, 22 ;
common fields of, 24 ; numbers of
.tenants and their descendants con-
tinued to occupy same holdings after
accepting leases, 29; vicarage of,
250 ; Chas. Brandling, impropriator,
260 ; Wm. Cox, vicar of, 250 and n ;
church and chancel ruinous, 250;
- Longhoughton chapelry in, 253

Lincoln minster, 228 ; foliage of choir
capitals of, 158n

Lilburn chapel in ruins, 254»

Lindisfarne, 93 ; Aidan settled at, 93 ;
foundation of, 94 ; St. Aidan, bishop
of, 203 ; Eata, bisho%, 202% ; Cuth-
bert, bishop, 202 ; Ecgred, bishop,
207

Longhoughton, township of, 4; four
cottages at, equal to one farm,
31 ; vicarage of, 253 ; impropria-
tors of,253 ; originally chapelry to
Lesbury, 263% ; John Curry, vicar,
263n -

Longstafe’s Darlington, theory as to
age of roof, referred to, 177, 180n
Long . Witton, Hospitallers’ lands
(1551), 278 :
Lort burn, Newcastle, the, 84; in
Gardner’s map shown as springing

from Leazes, 86

Lucker chapel, 256 -

Lumley, John, vicar of Corbridge, 258
and n

Lyzx;%on Brig, Hospitallers'land (1561),

M.

Malta, discovery in 1839 of the report
on the English possessions of Hos-.
pitallers in 1338, 268

March, Ralph, churchwarden of Les-
bury, 17

Marisco, Richard de, bishop of Dur-
ham, 291 )

MaI(-)lgy, Cuthbert, rector of Winston,

Mausacus, name of Carausius, 285

41
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Meadow .and pasture, distinction
_between, very marked in :surveys,
" 20n

Medieval Arahztecture, Scott’s, 155n -

Meldon, Hospitallers’ lands (1551),
275, 280 _

Melrose, 216n; founding of, 94;
Cuthbert entered, 201n

Members, honorary, xxxiv; ordinary,
XXXV .

Menapia, 283

Menapii, the, 283 - .

Merley, William de, witness to grant
- of Widdrington, temp. Henry II,
273

Merton-college, Oxford impropriators
- of Ponteland rectory, 245; of
Embleton, 249

Middleton, North, 217

Middleton-in-Teesdale church, de-
stroyed, 213n

Midford; William, mortgaged Pess-
-pool, 298 .

Milburn grange, Hospitallers’ lands
(1551), 278 -

Milestone, Roman, found near to

.-Carlisle, 287

Mitford, sir Edward Ratcliffe and
Henry  Rawling . .of  Newcastle,
impropriators, 248 ; rectory giver
. to -Lanercost, 248n;
bishop of Durham, 248n Herbert,
provost of, witness to grant of
-Wlddrmgton, temp. Henry IL,
273 ; Colonel Mitford, 1mpropnator,
248'11,

Mostmg, his excellency John Sigis-
mund, note of death of, x

Monnmes Lmpériales, Cohen’s, quoted,’

286n

Monasticism, Northern, 91, in early
British  church, 91 originally
appeared in south-west of Scotland,
owed its origin to St. Ninian, 91

Monwmenta Iiwtafl'wa Bmtanmca,
quoted, 285n

Morpeth, Hospitallers’ lands (1551),
276 ; deanery, 244

Morwick [Merricke], Hospitallers”
lands, 276, 279, 280 '

Moulter,” the ‘drie, 14

Moulton, capitals of columns at, 158z

Mount St. Jobn Baptist, Yorkshire,
preceptory of, 274, 275

Mowat, Major R., on Roman mile-
stone found near Carlisle, 281

Museum, donations to, xiii

Musgrave, Cuthbert, and sir John

. Widdrington, Chibburn granted to

(1553), 270, 273

in gift of:

. N.
Neashain nunnery,-97 . .
Netherwitton, farms at, 1; ‘suit
. tespecting, 32,36 ; lands. granted by
Edward VL to, list of, 36;
‘ploughs’ or ‘plough gates,’ 38;
Thorntons of, 247
Newbiggin, Hospitallers’ lands (1551),
276

Newburn rectory, bishop of Carlisle

' impropriator of, 246 ; church ‘in a
discreditable stabe 2467

Newby, rev. George, master of Witton
school, monument of, in church, 66

Newcastle, ¢ Quigs burmg plas in Sld-
gatt,’ the Swirle, and the Lort burn,
84; the Balla,st hills, 84; Amor
Oxley, master of grammar school,

247 and n; rectory of appropriated

. to church of Carlisle, 2457 ; deanery
of, 244

Newham, Robert de, witness to grant of
Widdrington, temp. Henry IIL., 273

Newton, sir C. T., hon. member, death

. of, x; Jonathan, of 'Newcastle,
2467 ; Isabel Jenison, wife of, 246x ;
Nathaniel Ogle married. Ehza.beth
"daughter of, 246n

Nihian;-St. ongma,ted monasticism in
Scotland 91

Norham ca.stle, manor of, 33 church
224

North Seaton (or Seaton Woodhorn),
Hospitallers’ lands at (1551), 276

Norther_n,monasticism (see Monasti-
cism, northern)

N07 thumberland the Ancient Farms

Nw t}mmbm land, Hodgson’s, list of
rates laid on townshlp, 23

Northumberland, survey of churches
in, in 1663, 244 ; impropriators in,
generally recusants, 248

Northumberland, earl of, church of
Tinmouth appropriated to, 245;
duke of, now sole right to, 2457&,
sole patron of Alnwick, 248

Northumberland Words, ix

Northumberland °~ excavation com-
mittee, report of, for 1894, =xxii;
balance sheet, xxxii

Northumbrian border, canon Creighton
on the, 1

Nottingham, St. Mary's church, 147

. “ 0. .
Ogle pedigree, Bothal church, 247% ;
Humphrey de, witness to grant of
Widdrington, temp. Henry 1L, 273 ;
John of Kirkley, 246 ; son of John,
246n; Lancelot, 7; Nathaniel, 246%
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Oliverian survey,’ ¢ The, 26 .

'Orde” [Ourde], Fra.nc1s, curate of
Witton, 73 .

Osmancroft, plague at, in 1636 101°

Osuini, murdered near G‘r].lhng, 207

Oswald, king, 203n

Ovmgham, John Lumley, minister of,
258 ; impropriators : Anderson, 258 ;
Charles Bigge, 258n; rectory of
parcel of possessions ' of Hexha,m,
258n

Oxley, Amor, vicar of Kirknewton,

- displaced from mastership of New-

- castle grammar school, 247 a,nd n

v o . P .

Panell,"Fulk de, held Hart and Hart-
ness, 208 ; daughter Agnes married
Robert de Brus, 208

Pa.rlsh church, a typical, 211

Pasture : meadowr and, distinction
between, 20n; common and common
of, to be distinguished, 21z

‘Pate’ heads, 81

Patrick, St., followers of, first order of
Irish saints, 92; church of ~ St.

. Columba, successor to church of, 93

Paulinus, 202%

Pearson ». Ilderton; suit respectlng
glebe of Ilderton, 255n.

Pearsons of Harperley, 78 ; burial of

" George, 78

Percy, earl, F.8.A.,, on the a.nclent
farms of Northumberland 1

Perry and Henman’s Architectural
Antiquities of Durham County, 148

Pesspool, mortgaged, 298; .‘seats,”
Bagington church, 298 o

Pestilence of 1348, the great, 52n

Phillips’s Hwtory of Banks, Bankers,
ete., ix

Pitch pipes for Witton chureh, 82, 83

Pittington church, 212%; 289 .

Pity, chantry of Our Lady-of, Basing-
ton church, 292

¢Ploughs’ or ¢ plough ga.tes, 38

‘ Pointed bowtel,” Galilee chapel,
Durham, and Sta.mdrop and St.
Helens Auckland churches, 167

Poker work, gallery in Ponteland
church of, by, Whittle, 245z

Ponteland, Merton college, Oxford,
impropriators of rectory of, 245;
galler\ formerly in church, ¢ pa.mted’
- by Whlttle, 245 ;
.ejected vicar of, 250n

¢ Poor stock * 101

Pre-conquest crosses drscovered at
Hé;rtlepool 206 ; church of Hart,
208 :

Humphrey Bell,.

Pringle, ‘John, of - Newcdstle, 246 ;
‘ousted from Eglingham vicarage,
246n

Pritchett, J. P., restored Da.1lmgton
church 179n made drawings,

"sections, etc,, 179% o o

Provisions, price of, in 1314, 44»

Prowse, Edward, rector of Botha.l
and Sheepwash, 247n

Prudhoe, rent hens of, in 1607, 25 .

Pudsey’s, bishop, seal, 145

Pudsey, bishop, - founded Sherburn
hospital, 99 -

‘Pudsey, Henry de, brought’ canons
from Gu1sborough 99 o
Punshon’s bill for taking down south

chancel wall of Easmgton church )

© 291, ‘ .

Pye, archdeacon, 290

t

@

“Quigs buring plas in Sidgatt, etc.,

. Newecastle, 84; plan of graveyard,
85; interments in, 87

R.

Ratcliffe, sir Edward, 248 .
Ravens’ heads, pa.yments for, 80, et

seq.

Rawling, Henry, of Newcastle, 248

Recusants, impropriators in Northum-
berland generally, 248

Registers of Basington, 295%, 296, and
Witton-le-Wear, 68

Rennington, three cottages at, equal to
one farm, 31; chapel in ruins, 249

Reports, annual,” for 1894, ix; of
librarian, xi; of curators, xi; of

. treasurer, xix; of Northumberland
Excavation Committee, xxii

Richmondshire, churches of, 236x

R1ddell of Cheeseburn Grange, 259n,
. Thos., of Fenham, 246

Rldley, sir M. W., has grea.t tithes
of Gosforth, 246n - -

Ripon ca.thedra,l capitals from, 153n ;
choir built by. archb1shop Roger, 209

Roberts, rev. T. N., describes effigies’
in Basington church 294 i

Robinson, Metcalf, 72 -

Rock chapel in ruins, 249

Roddam arms on Ilderton communion
. plate, 255n

Roger, archblshop, bu1lder of Ripon
choir, 209

Roman altars, etc., collected by vicar
Walton of Corbndge and sold to
Grahams of Netherby, 258n; altar
in Chollerton churchyard, 260n ;
milestone found near to Cu.rhsle, 28
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.

Romsey abbey has no west door, 1462
Ryal chapelry, 2597
Ryton church, 1787

8.
E., rector of Win.

Sadgrove, rev. F.
stone, 102

St. Aidan, first bishop of Lindisfarne,
203

St. Augustine, landing of, 202

St. Bees, founded by Bega, 202

St. Columba introduced monastic
type of life into Iona, 93

St. Cuthbert, Bede’s account of, 201 ;
called to see of Hexham, 2012

St. Cuthbert’s church, Darlington (see
Darlington)

St. Hilda, Bede's account of, 201;
daughter of Hereric, 202 '
St. Hild’s church, Hartlepool (see

Hartlepool) .
St. Hugh, builder of Lincoln minster,
158

St. John of Jerusalem, knights of (see
Hospitallers) ‘

St. John’s pasture and St. John’s flat,
fields at Chibburn so named, 272
St. Mary, chantry of, HBasington

church, 291

St. Ninian (see Ninian

St. Patrick (see Patrick, St.)

Salisbury cathedral, Darlington church
compared with, 184

Sandford, John, vicar of Chillingham,
252n ; builder of vicarage house, 2527

Savage, rev. H. E., on FEasington
church, 287

Scab in sheep, the, first appearance of
disease, 45

Scale armour, Roman, etc., discovered,
X, XXviii .

Scott, sir Gilbert G., inaccuracies of,
100 ; Darlington-church, 148 &t seq. ;
lecture, 149 ; difficulties as to dat
of Darlington, 157 :

Scottish wars of Edward IIIL, effect on
rents in Northumberland, 268, 269

Seal, bishop Pudsey’s, 146

Seaton Carew, 208

Seebohm, Village Community, 38

Selby burial place, Alwinton church,

253n
" Shadforth, Thomas of Eppleton, 298

Shafto, John, of Carrycoats, vicar of
Warden, 260n

Sharp, Thomas, 299 .

Sharperton, township of, farms in, 21

Sherburn hospital, 99

Shilbottle vicarage, 250; impropria-
tors of, 2507 and 251 ; Hospitallers’
lands (15651), 276

Shipwash, Edward Prowse: rector of
247 ; church at ‘ entirely gone down,’
247n ; font, 247n

Shoreham (New) church, 233#;
work of, 210n, 216, 217; built by
William de Braose IL, 217; (Old)
bestowed by Robert de Braose on
St. Florence abbey, at Saumur, 217 ;
same architect as Tynemouth and
Hartlepool, 221

Bilvertop of Minsteracres, lord of Bol-
beck barony, 259

Simonburn, 260; old fortalice pulled
down, 2607 ; fine beech trees, 260 ;
the Allgoods, 2607 )

Sinﬂeton, archdeacon, visitations of,

Sissons, Lancelot, ¢ clericus,’ 76
Skipton in Craven church, 213%
Slaley, 259; impropriator, Henry
Thornton, 259 ; curate ‘20 nobles a
year,” 259n; Smith, minister of,
259n ; ‘old Saxon doorway,’ 269n
Smales, Edward, 9

" Smith, C. R., Collectanca Antiqua,

quoted, 285
Social England, quoted, 39

. Societies exchanging publications,

xliii - .

¢ Solemn League and Covenant,’ copy.
of, 303-306

Spindleston, Hospitallers’ lands (1551),
2176

Stackhouse, John, minister of Witton-
le-Wear, 74

Staindrop collegiate church, 213n;
foundation of, 99; no west door,
146 ; use of ‘ pointed bowtel,” 167

Stamfordham, appropriated to Hex-
ham by Edward I., 2569%; bishop of
Durham impropriator, 259 ; in gift
of lord chancellor, 2597 ;  com-
munion plate of, 259n

Stanforth hall, Hospitallers’ lands
(1651), 277 . - .

Stephens, Prof. G., on Hazel-Gill
Runic inscription, 56

Stichel, Robert de, founded Greatham,
99

Stranton, 208

Strode, Thomas, and Easington, 298

Sundial inscription, Witton-le-Wear
church, 67

Swan, Robert, churchwarden of Les-
bury, 17 )

Swinburn, Ulfchill de, witness to grant
of Widdrington, femp. Henry II,
273 .

Swirle, the, Newcastle, 84 ; origin of
name, 85
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Tascha, William, claim to manor of

* Widdrington dismissed through
non-appearance at wager of battle,
267, 273 '

Teasdale, Stephen, minister of Witton-
le-Wear, 76 .

Teisa, Emma de, foundress of Neasham
nunnery, 97

Templars, the, 40; order founded for
protection of pilgrims, 40; rule

revised by St. Bernard, 41; charges’

against, 42 ; pope Clement V. and,
42 ; torture of, 42; Edward II. and,
42 ; expences of, 46; arrest of, in
England, and seizure of property,
42 ; papal decree of 1313 vesting
property in Hospitallers, 51 ; survey
of 1338 of English possessions of,
51 :

Temple Healey in chapelry of Nether-
witton, 277 and »

Temple Thornton, 275 ; farm accounts

" in 1308, 40 ; the Templars and, 40

Thame, prior Philip de, 268; report
of, concerning Chibburn, 268, 270

Theodore, archbishop of Canterbury,
201n

Thockrington,
(1551), 278

Thompson, John, ejected minister of
Bothal, 246n; of Pegsworth, ‘a
chief seducer,’ 247; married Cath-
erine Wilson, 247n

Thomson, Robert, curate of Witton-
le-Wear, 70

Thornton of Netherwitton, 247

Throphill, Wilard de, witness to grant
of Widdrington, temp. Henry II,
273

Thursby, Richard, rector of. Winston,
102 et seq.

Hospitallers’ lands

Tindale, Hospitallers’ lands (1551),

' 278 ; the Nook in, 278
Togston, Hospitallers’ lands (1272),
276n

Treasurer’s balance shest for 1894, xx

. Trevelyan, Attorney-general v, 1, 21,
32

Tuggal chapel, 256 and »

Tunberct, bishop of Hexham, deposi-
tion of, 201n

Turberville, William de, witness to
grant of Widdrington, temp. Henry
11., 273

Twyford, synod of, 201z

Tyne and Tweed, Men of Mark 'twizt,

ix .

Tynemouth, 236n; church rebuilt in
1792,245n ; earl of Northumberland

- and Ralph Delaval impropriators of

.INDEX. ' 317

rectory of, 245 ; duke of Northum-
berland now sole right, 245n;
priory, 205n,; work in choir of,
210m ; builder of, builder of Hartle-
pool, 218

0.

Ulgham, Hospitallers’ lands (1551),
276, 279 :
Umfreville, Odinel, witness to grant
of Widdrington, temp. Henry IL,

273 :
Ut hora sic wita, sundial inscription,
Witton-le-Wear, 67

V. "

# Vermin," payments for des‘trpction

of, 79 et seq. ‘ :
Vietor, Aurelius, quoted, 283
‘Vilanova, Elyan de, grand master of
Hospitallers, 268
Vita S. Cuthberti, 201n

Ww.

Wager of battle to decide right to
possession of Widdrington, zemp.:
Henry II., 267, 273 ‘

Walpole St. Peter church, Norfolk,
211n- a

Warden, 260; sir William Fenwick,
patron, 260 ; Mr. Beaumont, patron,
260n ; impropriators, 260; John
Bhafto of Carrycoats, vicar of, 260n

Wark [on Tweed], graveyard at, 255n

Warkworth, parish clerk’s book, 27z ;
Acklington park, demesne attached
‘to’ castle of, 27n; vicarage, 249;
gift of bishop of Carlisle, 249;
glebe in Nether Buston and Hast
and West Chevington belonging to,
250 ; Hospitallers’ lands (1551), 276

Wearmouth, founding of, 93, 94;

 destroyed in 866, 97 ; rebuilt, 97

Welford, Men of Mark ‘twizt Lyne
and Tweed, ix

Wells cathedral church, Darlington
church compared with, 184 :

Wessington, prior, 146, 149

Western doorway, presence of, indica-
tive of dignity, 146n

Whalton, barony of, Widdrington a

« member, 267; Osbert, priest of,
witness to grant of Widdrington,
temp, Henry 11., 273 ; Hospitallers’
lands (1551), 277; the appointed
place for judicial duel, 267

Whaplode, capitals of columns at,
158n .

Wheat in Darlington market in 1821,
price of, 79
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Whitby, -founding of, 94 ; council of,
96 ; overthrow by, of Celtic customs,
9

. 96

Whitfield rectory, 261 .

‘Whittingham vicarage, 251 ; in dona-
tion of dean and chapter of Carlisle,
251 ; impropriators of, 251 and %

Whittle, the Cambo poet, 245n

Widdrington, Bertram de, 267; grant
of Chibburn to, 273 ; sir John, Chib-
burn granted to, 270, 273; Hector,
in possession of Chibburn, 270 ; will
and inventory of, 270; Ralph,
Isaac, Robert, and Rebecca, legatees
of, 270, 271 ; Elizabeth, lady, devisee
of, 271; sir Thos., 246; William,
lord, 272 ; the lady ‘a seducer,’ 256

Widdrington, manor of, 267

Wilkingon, George Hutton, married,

78; Robert, curate of Witton-le-
Wear, 69 ; buried, 70

William the Englishman, builder of
Trinity chapel, Canterbury, 209;
round abacus invented by, 164

William, the engineer, 182n, 211

William the Lion of Scotland, 147

William of Sens, 209n

Willis’s, Prof., Canterbury Cathedral,
183

Wilson, Catherine, of Pegsworth, 247»

Windle, Stephen, curate of Witton, 73

Winscom, rev. J. C., 3

Winston church, 212z; font, ete.,
126 ; churchwardens’ accounts, 101;
plague at, in 1636, '101; rectors:
Peter’ Lancaster, 101, 102; Richard
Thursby, 102; Cuth. Marley, 102;
F. B. Sadgrove, 102; overseers, 102

" et seq.; churchwardens, 121; elec-

_tion of by parishioners, 142; claim-

ed by rector, 143 ’

Witton castle, Eures, Conyers, Darcys,

. of, 68;  Dobinson of, 71, 75, 76;
Keeling of, 76 ; Greenwell of, 76 ;
Hopper of, 78

Witton-le-Wear, origin of name
¢Wudutun’ in early times, 58 ; does
not mean ¢ white town,” 58 ; church,
57,212n ; in parish of Auckland, 57 ;

registers of, commence in 1558, 68 ;
. no remains of primitive Saxon
church, 58 ; under invocation of S8.
Philip and James, 58 ; south door-
way of, early Norman, 59; nave

arcade, 61; sale of manor of, by-
Henry IL to Henry de Pudsey, 60;-

south porch, with original cross
socket, 62 ; remains of pre-Reforma-
tion pulpit, 62 ; erection of galleries,
. 62; Norman chancel arch destroyed,
63; Norman churn-shaped font, 63 ;
carved oak panelling, 63 ; altar slab
of Frosterley marble, 64 ; ‘grave slab
of John Hodshon and his wife in,
64 ; monument of John Farrer, a
former incumbent of, 65, 66; of
George Newby, master of school,
66 ; communion plate and bell, 67
‘and »; ancient bell-cot surmounted
by original cross, 67; shaft and
base of churchyard cross, 677 sun-
dial, 67; registers, 68; church.
wardens’ accounts, 79 ; archdeacon’s
visitation, note of, 74; grammar
school at, rebuilt, 77 ; sum expended
.on, 78; payments for burial within
church, 81 ; bells, 81, 83 ; contribu-
tions for obtaining Queen Arne’s
bounty, 82; vestrymen, 82; mending
dial, 83; whipping-out dogs, etc.,
80; pitch-pipe for, 82, 83 ; purchase
of flagon for, 83; curates of
Witton : Robert Wilkinson, Robert
Thomson, Stephen Cocken, Stephen
Windle, Francis Orde, John Stack-
house, Stephen Teasdale, John
Farrer, Ezra Emerson i T
Woodhall, Hospitallers’ lands (1551),
277
Woodhorn, 276 : '
Woodman, William, and Netherwitton
suit, 36 ; collections of, 40, 244, 263,
273, 275; on Chibburn preceptory,
265
Wooperton chapel in ruins, 254n
Worth church, cruciform, 212n -
Wren, Charles, 73 :
Wudutun, old name of Witton, 58

-



